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Email MHDtcFOURTEEN Medical Equipment Department

Re: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for publication

From : Dr. Anil Kumar <dr.anilkumar@nic.in> Fri, May 24, 2024 11:11 AM

Subject : Re: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for
publication

To : MHDtcFOURTEEN Medical Equipment Department
<mhd14@bis.gov.in>

Dear Sir,

Reference trailing email dated May 2, 2024, the three draft Indian standards are
approved from my side.

With regards

Dr. Anil Kumar
MD(CHA), PGDDPR

Additional Deputy Director General
Government of India

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare
Directorate General of Health Services
Room No. 550 A

Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi-110011
Telephone: +91-11-23061806

From: "MHDtcFOURTEEN Medical Equipment Department" <mhd14@pbis.gov.in>
To: "Dr. Anil Kumar" <dr.anilkumar@pnic.in>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:09:14 AM

Subject: Re: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for publication

Dear Sir,

The proofreading of the documents has been done by the undersigned. The technical
contents of the final drafts are identical to the base ISO Standards.

AdTqR/Regards,

fafra fa=mer s=791s/ Vinit Vidyadhar Bansod
A7Tfe-T/3U-feRIP / Scientist-C/Deputy Director
YRR A% &GR1/Bureau of Indian Standards
vinitvb@bis.gov.in; mhd@bis.gov.in

From: "Dr. Anil Kumar" <dr.anilkumar@pnic.in>
To: "MHDtcFOURTEEN Medical Equipment Department" <mhd14@pbis.gov.in>
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 7:22:16 PM
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Subject: Re: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for publication
Has anyone done the proof reading and compared with the approved drafts.

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

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 4:28:01 PM

Subject: Re: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for publication

Dear Sir,

This is a gentle reminder for that trailing email, please.

HlaX/Regards,

fafa faemeR s=Ars/ Vinit Vidyadhar Bansod
A-/3U-fAe=Ie / Scientist-C/Deputy Director
YR AP W/Bureau of Indian Standards
vinitvb@bis.gov.in; mhd@bis.gov.in

From: "MHDtcFOURTEEN Medical Equipment Department" <mhd14@pbis.gov.in>
To: "Dr. Anil Kumar" <dr.anilkumar@pnic.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 5:13:04 PM

Subject: Approval for Draft Indian Standards for publication

Respected Sir,

The final PDF of the following draft Indian Standards have been received from the
publication department and are attached for your approval.

1. MHD14 (24687) - IS/ISO/TS 20658 : 2023 - Requirements for the collection
and transport of samples for medical laboratory examinations (First Revision)

2. MHD14 (24698) - IS/IEC/TR 80002-3 : 2014 - Medical device software Part
3: Process reference model of medical device software life cycle processes IEC
62304

3. MHD14 (24695) - ISO 20776-2 : 2021 - Clinical laboratory testing and in vitro
diagnostic test systems Susceptibility testing of infectious agents and evaluation
of performance of antimicrobial susceptibility test devices Part 2: Evaluation of
performance of antimicrobial susceptibility test devices against reference broth
micro-dilution (First Revision)
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¢¥gdla/ Thank you,

HlaX/Regards,

fafa faemeR s=dts/ vinit Vidyadhar Bansod
AA-/3u-fAe=Ie / Scientist-C/Deputy Director

qa Yfed, $Rydrd diorm SHTTg 9iffa (THuast-14)/

Member Secretary, Hospital Planning Sectional Committee (MHD-14)
RIfp T USRI TF G dTd Aol fAUTT (THTTST)/

Medical Equipment & Hospital Planning Department (MHD)

YR A& &RI/Bureau of Indian Standards,

HHD Hd, 9 dgIgr RTg Sthr IIT"f/Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg,
7% fawdl/New Delhi — 110002

SHA/Email: vinityb@bis.gov.in; mhd@bis.gov.in

uds/Contact No: 011 2360 8294
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